
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF BILLINGS HEIGHTS

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

July 20, 2022 at 6:00 PM

Board Room, County Water District of Billings Heights 1540 Popelka Dr. 

The meeting is open to any interested member of the public. Agendas are prepared for the meetings; agendas 
may be requested from the General Manager Peyton Brookshire, peyton@heightswaterdistrict.com and are 
available at https://heightswaterdistrict.com/agendas-and-minutes/and https://
www.yellowstonecountynews.com/county-water-district-of-billings-heights/  

CALL MEETING TO ORDER: President Ming Cabrera 

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

PRESIDENT'S REMARKS: Ming Cabrera 

During the course of the meeting the Public may be heard before a vote is cast by the Board.  The President 
will acknowledge the Public once the motion has been made and discussed by the Board for their input. The 
President will recognize speakers who raise their hand.  Once recognized, the speaker should move to the side 
of the board table so comments can be heard, identify themselves by name, and limit their comments to two 
minutes.  Each speaker will have one opportunity to speak on any agenda item.  

PUBLIC COMMENT on "NON-PUBLIC HEARING" Agenda Items 

A. Any member of the Public may be heard on any subject that is not on the Agenda.

B. The board will not take action on these items at this time but may choose to add an item to the next
meeting's Agenda for discussion.

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. 2022.06.15 Minutes of the Board Meeting.
2. June Payables
3. June prepaid bills for approval
4. Bank Balances and Profit and Loss Statement
5. Stifel Statement
6. FIB Operations and Maintenance Statement
7. FIB Payroll Statement
8. FIB Savings Statement
9. FIB Gross Income Statement
10. Billing Stats for June

1. Review applications for the vacant elected seat on the board.
2. Review and discuss the boards position concerning the letters received from Yellowstone County Chief In-House              
 Counsel Jeana Lervick and City of Billings Mayor Cole.
3. Vice President Graves would like to propose a vote of confidence for the entire staff. 
 

NEW BUSINESS:



MANAGERS REPORT : Peyton Brookshire

1. Budget review and approval with revisions for final FY 2021-2022 numbers.
2. Wage and Salary review for approval or revisions. Any changes will be retro to July 1st.
3. Chlorination Project update.
4. CIP and Rate Study update.
5. Black Mountain Software update.

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT: Laura Drager

OLD BUSINESS:

ANNOUNCEMENTS  Next Board Meeting Wednesday, August 17, 2022  6:00 pm  

Board Room ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AT FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS 

Note: No action can be taken on items that were not on the agenda. 

1. Treasurers Report.
2. Investment Report

1. FY 2022-2023 Budget review for adoption.
2. Wage and salary review for approval.



COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF BILLINGS HEIGHTS 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
June 15, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

County Water District of Billings Heights 1540 Popelka Dr., Board room 
 

The meeting is open to any interested member of the public. Agendas are prepared for the meetings. Agendas 
may be requested from the General Manager Peyton Brookshire, peyton@heightswaterdistrict.com and are 
available at https://heightswaterdistrict.com/agendas-and-minutes/ 
Supplemental documents are linked in the Agenda Packet. 

 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER: President Ming Cabrera called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

Board Members present: Ming Cabrera, David Graves, Pam Ellis, and Brandon Hurst. 

Board Member absent:  Laura Drager 

Staff Members present: Peyton Brookshire, Josh Simpson, Jenn Burnside, and Suzie McKethen 

Also present: Kelly Brookshire, Kayla Wallace, Bob Ellis, Dianne Crees, Tom Zurbuchen, Frank Ewalt, 
Evelyn Plyburn (YCN), and Larry Brewster 

PRESIDENT'S REMARKS: Read by Ming Cabrera 

During the course of the meeting the Public may be heard before a vote is cast by the Board. The President will 
acknowledge the Public once the motion has been made and discussed by the Board for their input. The 
President will recognize speakers who raise their hand. Once recognized, the speaker should move to the side 
of the board table so comments can be heard, identify themselves by name, and limit their comments to two 
minutes. Each speaker will have one opportunity to speak on any agenda item. 
PUBLIC COMMENT on Non-Public Hearing Agenda Items: Read by Ming Cabrera 

A. Any member of the public may be heard on any subject that is not on the agenda; 
B. The board will not take action on these items at this time, but may choose to add the item to the agenda 

for the next scheduled board meeting. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Vote of no confidence and vote on the dismissal of Director Pam Ellis from the County Water District of 
Billings Heights Board of Directors. 
 
President Cabrera asked Brandon Hurst to read the following statement: 
During the tenure of Pam Ellis on the Board of Directors, her continued actions and operations outside the 
scope of her authority, has made her continued service on the board of directors untenable.  The General 
Manager, on behalf of the entire staff, has written a letter to the board requesting action be taken to 
remove Director Pam Ellis.  If no action is taken to remove Director Pam Ellis, the board may face the filing 
of a harassment and hostile workplace lawsuit from the staff.   
 
Brandon Hurst made the motion:  Having conducted a public meeting, considered written and spoken 
public testimony, I move to approve the motion of dismissal of Pam Ellis as a director on the County Water 
District of Billings Heights board.  Before a second was made, David Graves suggested the letter from the 
General Manager be read into the minutes. 
 
Assistant Manger Josh Simpson read a letter from General Manager Peyton Brookshire addressed to the 
Board of Directors.  (Letter attached) David Graves seconded motion.   
 
Pam Ellis asked the following questions:  1.  Ming hand delivered the letter to the County Commissioners or 
was the letter to the Board?; 2.  If the staff filed a lawsuit, who would be paying for the attorney fees?; 3.  
Polled attending staff who would quit?; 4.  What was the fictitious testimony she gave for HB255?; 5.  
Letter stated what minutes were incorrect?  Then why did the board approve them? 

mailto:peyton@heightswaterdistrict.com


 
Peyton Brookshire explained these questions are irrelevant because the board is voting on the motion.  
The lawsuit would only occur if the board did not act. 
 
President Cabrera called for a vote on the motion.  Vote:  For:  Ming Cabrera, David Graves, and Brandon 
Hurst.  Against:  Pam Ellis. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Larry Brewster thanked Pam for her service.  He had spoken to several attorneys at the Montana State 
Legislature to try to get clarification on the procedure for removal of a board member (appointed or 
elected); as well as a board member acting as board secretary.   
 
Discussion on Montana Code Annotated statutes first between Larry and Pam, and then with Ming and 
Pam.   
 
Tom Zurbuchen urged the Board to amend the section in the District By-Laws because there was nothing in 
state code that prevents the District from removing a board member.  He attended the committee 
meetings when the By-Laws were being drafted.  Also, there had been discussion that only the President, 
or their designee, could speak on behalf of the Board.  That did not make it into the final draft.  He urged 
the District to take their cause to the County Commissioners to withdraw their appointee. 
 
Frank Ewalt agreed with Larry about the vote of no confidence but the laws are vague.  A board member 
acting as secretary became the board’s problem by not hiring or appointing one.   He felt the turmoil with 
the staff started when the City of Billings underbilled the Water District for three years. 
 
Dave Graves mentioned he had asked at board meetings for the board secretary position be added to the 
agenda, but it was never done.   

 
Dianne Crees stated the problems with the staff did not occur with the lawsuit with the city, but when Pam 
came on the board.   
 
Brandon Hurst was on the board prior to Pam being appointed.  He recalled that the previous board always 
got along amongst themselves, and with the staff.   
 
Pam recalled some of the situations that occurred when she came on the board.  Pam asked Evelyn Plyburn 
to address the articles that were written in the Yellowstone County News (YCN).  Clarification that Ming 
had made the comment about removing board members who had missed three or more meetings.   

 
Ming read a letter from Director Laura Drager.  (see attached email) Thanked the public for their 
comments.   Brandon Hurst re-read the motion.  Vote:  For:  Ming Cabrera, David Graves, and Brandon 
Hurst.  Against:  Pam Ellis.   Motion carried.  Pam Ellis was dismissed as a board member.  Ming thanked 
Pam for her service.  See Resolution 018-22. 
 
Tom Zurbuchen raised a Point of Order:  Stated the board had to work under a quorum of the board.  A 
quorum is four votes.  Without four votes, a motion fails.   
 
Ming clarified that a quorum is now five because the two have resigned (Jeff Engel and Dennis Cook).  Point 
of order is overruled.  David Graves made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Ming opted to move 
Item 22 from the agenda forward (Old Business on the Agenda).  Suzie McKethen and Jenn Burnside have 
offered to be the board secretary under a Contract for Outside Services provided Ms. Ellis is no longer a 
director on the board.  David Graves made a motion to accept the Contract for Outside Services from Suzie 
McKethen and Jenn Burnside.  Brandon Hurst seconded.  Called for a vote.  Motion carried unanimously.  
See Resolution 019-22. 
 
A short break was taken from 6:50 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.  Zoom recording was paused and restarted when the 
break was over. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

May 11, 2022 minutes 
May payables 
May prepaid bills 
Bank balances and Profit and Loss statement 
Stifel summary page 
First Interstate statements:  Operations and Maintenance, Gross Income, and Payroll 
Billing stats for May 
2021 Audit Report and letter to the Board. 
 
David Graves made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Brandon Hurst seconded. 
 
Ming stated that he did not say anything about not paying the absent board members so he would like part 
of the minutes corrected.  David Graves made a motion to approve the minutes with the change from 
Ming.  Brandon Hurst seconded.  Vote:  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
 
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT   - Peyton Brookshire 
 

The actual cost of the riding lawn mower with bagger came in under the allotted budget of $9,700.  The 
final cost was $5,379.98.  See Resolution 020-22. 
 
Update on the chlorination project:  Met with Interstate Engineering and ARPA.  Waiting for Governor 
Gianforte to sign.  We did receive the planning grant of $15,000. 
 
Peyton handed out the proposed budget for the board members to review.  The wage and salaries were 
included, as well as materials and supplies.  Brandon Hurst asked for clarification on the servicemen.  We 
have 5 servicemen, but Derek Weis is not fully certified so he is not at the full wage of a serviceman.   Tom 
Zurbuchen commented a couple of items needed reviewed:  fuel and legal costs.  Tom also recommended 
to have a quarterly budget report to see where we are at.  Ming made a motion to provide quarterly 
reports.  (no second) (Tabled) 
 
Update on the Black Mountain Software accounting upgrade.  The target date for implementation is 
September. 
 
Received the first pay request from Western Municipal Construction on the chlorination project.   
 
Comprehensive Rate Study and CIP being done by Interstate Engineering who have sub-contracted with 
Raftelis.  We will have a better idea in the fall what the CIP and rates studies reveal.  Peyton expects the 
final report from Interstate in the next couple of weeks. 
 
There was discussion regarding when Peyton and Josh met with Jennifer Duray at the City.  Peyton wanted 
to make it clear that no negotiations took place.  It was a meet and greet, and to get some clarification on 
items on the rate study.  Jennifer did say the next 2 year rate study will begin this fall, which will give the 
District time to start planning with the findings on the CIP.  Continued discussion about some of the items 
on the last rate study that were questionable:  Oxbow Reservoir that is owned by the District.  The City 
wanted to assign a portion of the cost of maintenance of that Reservoir?  David Graves asked if there were 
some ways to generate revenue.  For instance, could a developer pay for SDF over a period of time?  The 
problem with that is if the development goes bankrupt, we are left holding the debt with no way to recoup 
the funds.  Also, the development costs are needed up front because the District is taking the maintenance 
on those service lines for life.  We had done a comparison of development costs with the City, and other 
Districts around the State of Montana.  Often the other Districts treat their water, and/or have sewer 
connections.  We are resale only. 
 
The City of Billings rate will increase 5.7%.  The District does not have to have a public hearing if we raise 
the rates 5%.  The rates would be effective July 1, 2022.  The summer months are roughly 15% of our 
annual revenue.  Peyton handed out the proposed rate increases.  Brandon Hurst made a motion having 



conducted a public meeting, considered written and spoken testimony, I move to approve the proposed 
5% rate increase on base rate, tiered rates, SDF fees, and fire line fees.  David Graves seconded.  It was 
recommended that a notice of the rate increase be added to the June bills.  Called for a vote.  Motion 
carried unanimously.   

 
The servicemen have been working on installing valves.  This allows for the impact on fewer customers 
when water has to be shut off for repairs. 

 

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT:   None 

SAFETY COMMITTEE REPORT:   None 

Ming mentioned the next meeting would be July 20.  We will be reviewing applications for the open director position. 

David Graves made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Brandon Hurst seconded.  Called for a vote.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Meeting adjourned 7:34 p.m. 

 

 

 



 
 



 
 



7 
 

From: <laura@remax-billings.com> 
Date: Wed, Jun 15, 2022 at 9:05 AM 
Subject: No Confidence Vote 
To: Ming Cabrera <mingformontana@gmail.com> 
 

It’s my understanding Ming Cabrera, the Board President for the County Water District Billings Heights has called 
for a vote of no confidence regarding the service of Board County appointee Pam Ellis. My opinion is that Pam has 
lost sight of the true mission of the CWDBH to insure the District provides water to the rate payers (customers) of 
the District. Her daily activities are over-reaching and interfering with the staff and their duties. 

Pam has good ideas for improvements but due to her inability to cooperate with others, her effectiveness as a 
Board member has been negatively impacted. Based on Pam’s harassment of the staff and her unwillingness to 
cooperate with others, I am supporting President Cabrera’s position of no confidence and would support removal 
of Pam as a Board member. 

 

Laura Drager, C-REPS, C2EX, GRI 

Broker/REALTOR® 

Laura Drager Realty at 

RE/MAX of Billings, 517 S 24th St W, Suite A, Billings, MT 59102 

laura@remax-billings.com or lauradrager@remax.net 

Cell: (406) 698-5265 

My website: https://lauradrager.remax.com/ 

As your real estate agent, I have exclusive access to the MLS database and I want to share it with you. 
Please use this link to download my mobile app: 
https://mls-client.com/C8BEE03D 
If requested, here is the code to access my mobile app: C8BEE03D. 

Providing outstanding service, solutions and systems to meet and fulfill all of your real estate needs. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Never trust wiring instructions sent via email. Cyber-crimes involving email breaches and 
wire fraud are present in the real estate industry. Cyber criminals are hacking email accounts and sending emails 
with fake wiring instructions. These emails are convincing and sophisticated. Title companies wire instructions DO 
NOT CHANGE. Always personally confirm wiring instructions in person or via a telephone call to a trusted and 
verified phone number. Never wire money without double-checking that the wiring instructions are correct. 

mailto:laura@remax-billings.com
mailto:mingformontana@gmail.com
mailto:laura@remax-billings.com
mailto:lauradrager@remax.net
https://lauradrager.remax.com/
https://mls-client.com/C8BEE03D












Imaging - Statement

file:///C/Users/pbrookshire/Desktop/FIB%20O%20&%20M%20June%20statement.html[7/18/2022 10:04:39 AM]

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    1
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX1008  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:             55
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
 
 
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         OPERATIONAL & MAINTENANCE FUND                                   30
         1540 POPELKA DR                                                     0
         BILLINGS MT  59105-4468                                            55
 
 
 
================================================================================
     To contact your local branch call 406-255-5800
 
================================================================================
          STATE COUNTY MUNICIPALITY CHECKING ACCOUNT XXXXXXXXXXX1008
================================================================================
          DESCRIPTION            DEBITS        CREDITS   DATE           BALANCE
 
BALANCE LAST STATEMENT ............................... 05/31/22      216,745.25
CHECK(S)                       9,050.00                06/01/22      207,695.25
CREDIT BACK CHECK #17699 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS 7,200.00 06/02/22      214,895.25
ASCENSUS TRUST RET PLAN 259835 12312020
                                  96.72                06/02/22      214,798.53
CHECK(S)                       3,264.98                06/02/22      211,533.55
CREDIT BACK CHECK #19699 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS 2,500.00 06/03/22      214,033.55
WEX INC FLEET DEBI 9100009036252
                               1,375.15                06/06/22      212,658.40
CHECK(S)                         600.00                06/06/22      212,058.40
CHECK(S)                      36,522.23                06/07/22      175,536.17
ICORP TRANSFER FROM XXXXXX2349 6/08/22 AT 10:33 SEQ
   117961326                                 78,796.13 06/08/22      254,332.30
ICORP TRANSFER FROM XXXXXX2349 6/08/22 AT 10:41 SEQ
   118037569                                104,843.62 06/08/22      359,175.92
CHECK(S)                       4,332.30                06/08/22      354,843.62
CHECK(S)                         735.01                06/09/22      354,108.61
ICORP TRANSFER FROM XXXXXX2349 6/10/22 AT 10:49 SEQ
   118120383                                 50,000.00 06/10/22      404,108.61
ASCENSUS TRUST RET PLAN 259835 06102022
                               1,527.28                06/10/22      402,581.33
CHECK(S)                       2,155.00                06/10/22      400,426.33
CHECK(S)                       2,000.00                06/13/22      398,426.33
CREDIT BACK CHECK #17799 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS 1,000.00 06/14/22      399,426.33
CREDIT BACK CHECK #17797 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS 1,000.00 06/14/22      400,426.33
CHECK(S)                      12,007.73                06/14/22      388,418.60
CREDIT BACK CHECK #77999 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS 1,000.00 06/15/22      389,418.60
CREDIT BACK CHECK #77997 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS 1,000.00 06/15/22      390,418.60
CREDIT BACK CHECK #18079 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS 4,850.00 06/15/22      395,268.60
CHECK(S)                         929.08                06/15/22      394,339.52
CHECK(S)                       4,420.63                06/16/22      389,918.89
                        * * *  C O N T I N U E D  * * *
 

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    2
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX1008  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:             55
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         OPERATIONAL & MAINTENANCE FUND
 
 
 
================================================================================
          STATE COUNTY MUNICIPALITY CHECKING ACCOUNT XXXXXXXXXXX1008
================================================================================
          DESCRIPTION            DEBITS        CREDITS   DATE           BALANCE
 
CREDIT BACK CHECK #18700 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS   807.30 06/17/22      390,726.19
CREDIT BACK CHECK #17697 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS 3,000.00 06/17/22      393,726.19
CHECK(S)                     128,244.58                06/17/22      265,481.61
CHECK(S)                      21,595.38                06/21/22      243,886.23
THE GUARDIAN JUL GP INS 76988900WWA0000
                               1,829.81                06/22/22      242,056.42
CHECK(S)                      14,931.43                06/22/22      227,124.99
CREDIT BACK CHECK #82611655 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS
                                              9,650.00 06/23/22      236,774.99
ASCENSUS TRUST RET PLAN 259835 06242022
                               1,510.92                06/24/22      235,264.07
CHECK(S)                       4,981.75                06/24/22      230,282.32
Money transfer                              200,000.00 06/27/22      430,282.32
CREDIT BACK CHECK #19697 - ALTERED/FICTITIOUS 4,950.50 06/27/22      435,232.82
MONTANASTATEFUND PREMIUM XXXXX9518
                                 938.35                06/27/22      434,294.47



Imaging - Statement

file:///C/Users/pbrookshire/Desktop/FIB%20O%20&%20M%20June%20statement.html[7/18/2022 10:04:39 AM]

CHECK(S)                     193,802.94                06/27/22      240,491.53
CHECK(S)                      10,040.15                06/28/22      230,451.38
CREDIT BACK CHECK #19997 -  ALTERED/FICTITIOUS
                                              4,950.50 06/29/22      235,401.88
CHECK(S)                     101,935.15                06/29/22      133,466.73
HEALTH CARE SERV OBPPAYMT XXXXXX7307
                              15,429.36                06/30/22      118,037.37
CHECK(S)                       2,013.63                06/30/22      116,023.74
BALANCE THIS STATEMENT ............................... 06/30/22      116,023.74
 
TOTAL CREDITS      (16)      475,548.05  MINIMUM BALANCE             116,023.74
TOTAL DEBITS       (62)      576,269.56  AVG AVAILABLE BALANCE       270,375.05
                                         AVERAGE BALANCE             270,375.05
 
================================================================================
                             YOUR CHECKS SEQUENCED
================================================================================
DATE...CHECK #......AMOUNT DATE...CHECK #......AMOUNT DATE...CHECK #......AMOUNT
 
06/16    17697*   3,000.00 06/13    17799*   1,000.00 06/01    17819    1,600.00
06/01    17699*   7,200.00 06/01    17817      250.00 06/08    17820    4,332.30
06/13    17797*   1,000.00 06/06    17818      600.00 06/02    17821      139.98
                        * * *  C O N T I N U E D  * * *
 

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    3
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX1008  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:             55
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         OPERATIONAL & MAINTENANCE FUND
 
 
 
================================================================================
                             YOUR CHECKS SEQUENCED
================================================================================
DATE...CHECK #......AMOUNT DATE...CHECK #......AMOUNT DATE...CHECK #......AMOUNT
 
06/07    17822   32,583.84 06/16    17838      253.39 06/28    17854      480.00
06/02    17823      625.00 06/15    17839       25.90 06/28    17855    1,029.65
06/07    17824    1,625.94 06/17    17840  128,244.58 06/28    17856*   3,450.00
06/14    17825       49.06 06/21    17841      138.45 06/29    17859* 101,935.15
06/16    17826      359.94 06/15    17842      871.68 06/30    17862*     399.06
06/14    17827    1,813.00 06/27    17843  183,712.50 06/30    17867*   1,614.57
06/07    17828    1,923.11 06/15    17844       31.50 06/14    18079*   4,850.00
06/14    17829    1,647.50 06/14    17845    1,648.17 06/16    18700*     807.30
06/10    17830      455.00 06/27    17846    2,087.02 06/24    19697*   4,950.50
06/09    17831      226.01 06/27    17847      513.65 06/02    19699*   2,500.00
06/09    17832      509.00 06/21    17848   21,092.69 06/28    19997*   4,950.50
06/07    17833      151.47 06/22    17849      807.30 06/14    77997*   1,000.00
06/07    17834      237.87 06/22    17850    4,403.56 06/14    77999*   1,000.00
06/10    17835    1,700.00 06/28    17851      130.00 06/22 82611655    9,650.00
06/22    17836       70.57 06/24    17852       31.25
06/21    17837      364.24 06/27    17853    7,489.77
 
(*) INDICATES A GAP IN CHECK NUMBER SEQUENCE
 
           - - - ITEMIZATION OF OVERDRAFT AND RETURNED ITEM FEES - - -
 
        ***********************************************************************
        *                              |      TOTAL FOR    |       TOTAL      *
        *                              |     THIS PERIOD   |   YEAR TO DATE   *
        *---------------------------------------------------------------------*
        * TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES:        |          $.00     |          $.00    *
        *---------------------------------------------------------------------*
        * TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES:    |          $.00     |          $.00    *
        ***********************************************************************
 
 
 

Balancing Your Checking Account
This form will assist you in balancing your checking account. Please complete all the information for the Statement Balance and Register Balance forms, and click the Calculate
Balance buttons near the bottom of the page. When the Adjusted Statement and Adjusted Check Register Balances at the bottom of the page equals each other, you have
balanced your checking account. If they do not equal each other, make sure all the information entered is correct and complete, and calculate and compare balances again.

Statement Balance Adjustment

Step 1: Enter Ending Balance of Statement:

Step 2:
Go through your check copies/stubs or check register and mark off each check listed as
paid, as well as deposits and withdrawals, on your statement. If you have written a check,



Imaging - Statement

file:///C/Users/pbrookshire/Desktop/FIB%20Payroll%20June%20statement.html[7/18/2022 10:04:01 AM]

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    1
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX0976  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:              0
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
 
 
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         PAYROLL ACCOUNT                                                  30
         1540 POPELKA DR                                                     0
         BILLINGS MT  59105-4468                                             0
 
 
 
================================================================================
     To contact your local branch call 406-255-5800
 
================================================================================
          STATE COUNTY MUNICIPALITY CHECKING ACCOUNT XXXXXXXXXXX0976
================================================================================
          DESCRIPTION            DEBITS        CREDITS   DATE           BALANCE
 
BALANCE LAST STATEMENT ............................... 05/31/22      226,688.83
ASCENSUS TRUST RET PLAN 259835 06102022
                               1,775.76                06/10/22      224,913.07
IRS USATAXPYMT 270256134234958 4,757.10                06/10/22      220,155.97
County Water Dis Payroll 06 XXXXX1683
                              15,023.21                06/10/22      205,132.76
STATE OF MONTANA MT TAX PMT XXXXXX3002WTH
                               1,016.00                06/13/22      204,116.76
ASCENSUS TRUST RET PLAN 259835 06242022
                               1,734.91                06/24/22      202,381.85
IRS USATAXPYMT 270257565159049 4,765.26                06/24/22      197,616.59
County Water Dis Payroll 06 XXXXX1683
                              15,075.92                06/24/22      182,540.67
STATE OF MONTANA MT TAX PMT XXXXXX3002WTH
                               1,018.00                06/27/22      181,522.67
BALANCE THIS STATEMENT ............................... 06/30/22      181,522.67
 
TOTAL CREDITS       (0)             .00  MINIMUM BALANCE             181,522.67
TOTAL DEBITS        (8)       45,166.16  AVG AVAILABLE BALANCE       205,819.82
                                         AVERAGE BALANCE             205,819.82
                        * * *  C O N T I N U E D  * * *
 

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    2
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX0976  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:              0
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         PAYROLL ACCOUNT
 
 
 
================================================================================
          STATE COUNTY MUNICIPALITY CHECKING ACCOUNT XXXXXXXXXXX0976
================================================================================
 
           - - - ITEMIZATION OF OVERDRAFT AND RETURNED ITEM FEES - - -
 
        ***********************************************************************
        *                              |      TOTAL FOR    |       TOTAL      *
        *                              |     THIS PERIOD   |   YEAR TO DATE   *
        *---------------------------------------------------------------------*
        * TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES:        |          $.00     |          $.00    *
        *---------------------------------------------------------------------*
        * TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES:    |          $.00     |          $.00    *
        ***********************************************************************
 
 
 

Balancing Your Checking Account
This form will assist you in balancing your checking account. Please complete all the information for the Statement Balance and Register Balance forms, and click the Calculate
Balance buttons near the bottom of the page. When the Adjusted Statement and Adjusted Check Register Balances at the bottom of the page equals each other, you have
balanced your checking account. If they do not equal each other, make sure all the information entered is correct and complete, and calculate and compare balances again.

Statement Balance Adjustment



Imaging - Statement

file:///C/Users/pbrookshire/Desktop/FIB%20MM%20account%20June%20statement.html[7/18/2022 10:08:42 AM]

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    1
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX7508  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
                                                                  ____
                                                                  ____
                                                                  ____
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS                                               30
         1540 POPELKA DR
         BILLINGS MT  59105-4468
 
 
 
================================================================================
     To contact your local branch call 406-255-5800
 
================================================================================
        STATE COUNTY MUNICIPALITY MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT XXXXXXXXXXX7508
================================================================================
          DESCRIPTION            DEBITS        CREDITS    DATE          BALANCE
 
BALANCE LAST STATEMENT ............................... 05/31/22      250,943.72
INTEREST                                          2.06 06/30/22      250,945.78
BALANCE THIS STATEMENT ............................... 06/30/22      250,945.78
 
TOTAL CREDITS      (1)             2.06
TOTAL DEBITS       (0)              .00
 
           - - - - - - - - - - I N T E R E S T - - - - - - - - - -
 
AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE:       250,943.72  INTEREST EARNED:                 2.06
AVERAGE AVAILABLE BALANCE:    250,943.72  DAYS IN PERIOD:                    30
INTEREST PAID THIS PERIOD:          2.06  ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED:   .01%
INTEREST PAID 2022:                12.43
 
 

Balancing Your Checking Account
This form will assist you in balancing your checking account. Please complete all the information for the Statement Balance and Register Balance forms, and click the Calculate
Balance buttons near the bottom of the page. When the Adjusted Statement and Adjusted Check Register Balances at the bottom of the page equals each other, you have
balanced your checking account. If they do not equal each other, make sure all the information entered is correct and complete, and calculate and compare balances again.

Statement Balance Adjustment

Step 1: Enter Ending Balance of Statement:

Step 2:
Go through your check copies/stubs or check register and mark off each check listed as
paid, as well as deposits and withdrawals, on your statement. If you have written a check,
deposited funds/money, or made withdrawals not listed on your statement, follow the
instructions below to complete the fill-in section.

Enter type of transaction (unpaid checks, deposits, and withdrawals) shown in
your register and not on your statement.
Enter amount of the transaction
The BALANCE column is computed for you when you click the CALCULATE
BALANCE button near the bottom of the page

Transaction Amount Balance

ATM Deposit

ATM Deposit

ATM Deposit

ATM Deposit

ATM Deposit

ATM Deposit

ATM Deposit



Imaging - Statement

file:///C/Users/pbrookshire/Desktop/FIB%20GI%20June%20statement.html[7/18/2022 10:09:34 AM]

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    1
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX2349  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:             76
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
 
 
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         GROSS INCOME ACCT                                                30
         1540 POPELKA DR                                                    43
         BILLINGS MT  59105-4468                                            33
 
 
 
================================================================================
     To contact your local branch call 406-255-5800
 
================================================================================
              ANALYZED BUSINESS CHECKING ACCOUNT XXXXXXXXXXX2349
================================================================================
          DESCRIPTION            DEBITS        CREDITS   DATE           BALANCE
 
BALANCE LAST STATEMENT ............................... 05/31/22      319,338.76
DEPOSIT                                      12,090.21 06/01/22      331,428.97
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 23085-00               50.00 06/01/22      331,478.97
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            118.04 06/01/22      331,597.01
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 142.68 06/01/22      331,739.69
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                176.17 06/01/22      331,915.86
CHECK(S)                         164.57                06/01/22      331,751.29
DEPOSIT                                       2,116.54 06/02/22      333,867.83
DEPOSIT                                       3,212.18 06/02/22      337,080.01
DEPOSIT                                       3,608.06 06/02/22      340,688.07
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 0901500                27.58 06/02/22      340,715.65
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                 37.61 06/02/22      340,753.26
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            703.38 06/02/22      341,456.64
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397               1,259.73 06/02/22      342,716.37
DEPOSIT                                       1,952.61 06/03/22      344,668.98
DEPOSIT                                       2,113.59 06/03/22      346,782.57
DEPOSIT                                       2,275.81 06/03/22      349,058.38
DEPOSIT                                      12,825.69 06/03/22      361,884.07
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 11176-00              510.40 06/03/22      362,394.47
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,512.24 06/03/22      363,906.71
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT              2,142.65 06/03/22      366,049.36
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397               3,184.30 06/03/22      369,233.66
CHECK(S)                          92.03                06/03/22      369,141.63
DEPOSIT                                       2,066.33 06/06/22      371,207.96
DEPOSIT                                       2,137.90 06/06/22      373,345.86
DEPOSIT                                       2,770.95 06/06/22      376,116.81
DEPOSIT                                       3,176.87 06/06/22      379,293.68
DEPOSIT                                       4,475.37 06/06/22      383,769.05
DEPOSIT                                       5,733.60 06/06/22      389,502.65
DEPOSIT                                       5,886.98 06/06/22      395,389.63
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                593.80 06/06/22      395,983.43
                        * * *  C O N T I N U E D  * * *
 

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    2
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX2349  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:             76
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         GROSS INCOME ACCT
 
 
 
================================================================================
              ANALYZED BUSINESS CHECKING ACCOUNT XXXXXXXXXXX2349
================================================================================
          DESCRIPTION            DEBITS        CREDITS   DATE           BALANCE
 
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 16433-00              832.75 06/06/22      396,816.18
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          2,101.61 06/06/22      398,917.79
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397               2,122.02 06/06/22      401,039.81
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          2,365.85 06/06/22      403,405.66
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          3,691.21 06/06/22      407,096.87
CHECK(S)                         133.63                06/06/22      406,963.24
DEPOSIT                                       2,464.43 06/07/22      409,427.67
DEPOSIT                                       2,571.04 06/07/22      411,998.71
DEPOSIT                                      10,588.17 06/07/22      422,586.88
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 16654-00              284.31 06/07/22      422,871.19
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT              1,041.55 06/07/22      423,912.74
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,780.01 06/07/22      425,692.75
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397               2,682.46 06/07/22      428,375.21
CHECK(S)                          16.20                06/07/22      428,359.01
DEPOSIT                                       2,204.79 06/08/22      430,563.80
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 1635900               552.44 06/08/22      431,116.24



Imaging - Statement

file:///C/Users/pbrookshire/Desktop/FIB%20GI%20June%20statement.html[7/18/2022 10:09:34 AM]

IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT              1,263.94 06/08/22      432,380.18
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,420.55 06/08/22      433,800.73
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397               2,043.81 06/08/22      435,844.54
ICORP TRANSFER TO XXXXXX1008 6/08/22 AT 10:33 SEQ
   117961326                  78,796.13                06/08/22      357,048.41
ICORP TRANSFER TO XXXXXX1008 6/08/22 AT 10:41 SEQ
   118037569                 104,843.62                06/08/22      252,204.79
DEPOSIT                                       1,850.97 06/09/22      254,055.76
DEPOSIT                                       2,230.16 06/09/22      256,285.92
DEPOSIT                                       3,277.89 06/09/22      259,563.81
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 16247-00              312.27 06/09/22      259,876.08
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                563.10 06/09/22      260,439.18
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,118.82 06/09/22      261,558.00
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397               1,152.70 06/09/22      262,710.70
RETURNED DEPOSITED ITEM           42.10                06/09/22      262,668.60
DEPOSIT                                       1,735.20 06/10/22      264,403.80
DEPOSIT                                       2,258.10 06/10/22      266,661.90
DEPOSIT                                       7,525.72 06/10/22      274,187.62
County Water Dis Special XXXXX1683               90.00 06/10/22      274,277.62
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 2401200               559.28 06/10/22      274,836.90
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,284.36 06/10/22      276,121.26
County Water Dis Budget Bil XXXXX1683         1,313.30 06/10/22      277,434.56
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT              1,427.66 06/10/22      278,862.22
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397               2,273.21 06/10/22      281,135.43
                        * * *  C O N T I N U E D  * * *
 

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    3
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX2349  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:             76
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         GROSS INCOME ACCT
 
 
 
================================================================================
              ANALYZED BUSINESS CHECKING ACCOUNT XXXXXXXXXXX2349
================================================================================
          DESCRIPTION            DEBITS        CREDITS   DATE           BALANCE
 
HEIGHTS WATER DI UTIL BILL HEIGHTS WATER D   20,934.95 06/10/22      302,070.38
ICORP TRANSFER TO XXXXXX1008 6/10/22 AT 10:49 SEQ
   118120383                  50,000.00                06/10/22      252,070.38
CHECK(S)                          25.75                06/10/22      252,044.63
DEPOSIT                                      10,571.94 06/13/22      262,616.57
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 11110-00              171.11 06/13/22      262,787.68
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                330.54 06/13/22      263,118.22
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 641.91 06/13/22      263,760.13
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            785.31 06/13/22      264,545.44
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,646.10 06/13/22      266,191.54
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          3,586.99 06/13/22      269,778.53
CHECK(S)                          66.04                06/13/22      269,712.49
DEPOSIT                                       1,929.45 06/14/22      271,641.94
DEPOSIT                                       2,437.48 06/14/22      274,079.42
DEPOSIT                                       3,903.42 06/14/22      277,982.84
DEPOSIT                                      15,831.80 06/14/22      293,814.64
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 1308600                21.05 06/14/22      293,835.69
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                467.85 06/14/22      294,303.54
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            692.98 06/14/22      294,996.52
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397               1,489.69 06/14/22      296,486.21
Service Charges May 2022         421.42                06/14/22      296,064.79
CHECK(S)                          24.01                06/14/22      296,040.78
DEPOSIT                                       5,261.85 06/15/22      301,302.63
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                 25.00 06/15/22      301,327.63
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 3009700               139.23 06/15/22      301,466.86
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 486.14 06/15/22      301,953.00
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,293.45 06/15/22      303,246.45
FDMS FDMS PYMT 052-1480741-000    29.93                06/15/22      303,216.52
County Water Dis May 11 mee XXXXX1683
                                 650.00                06/15/22      302,566.52
DEPOSIT                                       3,214.28 06/16/22      305,780.80
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                 52.54 06/16/22      305,833.34
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 16780-00              247.19 06/16/22      306,080.53
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 536.27 06/16/22      306,616.80
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            693.72 06/16/22      307,310.52
CHECK(S)                          54.04                06/16/22      307,256.48
DEPOSIT                                       2,751.78 06/17/22      310,008.26
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                 45.19 06/17/22      310,053.45
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 29084-00              177.28 06/17/22      310,230.73
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 344.70 06/17/22      310,575.43
                        * * *  C O N T I N U E D  * * *
 

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    4
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX2349  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:             76
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF



Imaging - Statement

file:///C/Users/pbrookshire/Desktop/FIB%20GI%20June%20statement.html[7/18/2022 10:09:34 AM]

         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         GROSS INCOME ACCT
 
 
 
================================================================================
              ANALYZED BUSINESS CHECKING ACCOUNT XXXXXXXXXXX2349
================================================================================
          DESCRIPTION            DEBITS        CREDITS   DATE           BALANCE
 
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,710.09 06/17/22      312,285.52
CHECK(S)                         218.50                06/17/22      312,067.02
DEPOSIT                                       7,940.69 06/21/22      320,007.71
DEPOSIT                                      30,684.82 06/21/22      350,692.53
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 07135-00               59.47 06/21/22      350,752.00
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            226.48 06/21/22      350,978.48
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                237.86 06/21/22      351,216.34
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 339.66 06/21/22      351,556.00
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            807.66 06/21/22      352,363.66
County Water Dis Payments XXXXX1683             934.37 06/21/22      353,298.03
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,461.79 06/21/22      354,759.82
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          2,055.00 06/21/22      356,814.82
HEIGHTS WATER DI UTIL BILL HEIGHTS WATER D    8,808.41 06/21/22      365,623.23
CHECK(S)                         195.15                06/21/22      365,428.08
DEPOSIT                                       3,605.75 06/22/22      369,033.83
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 2300300               180.77 06/22/22      369,214.60
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                611.45 06/22/22      369,826.05
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 724.13 06/22/22      370,550.18
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,386.08 06/22/22      371,936.26
CHECK(S)                          23.94                06/22/22      371,912.32
DEPOSIT                                       2,997.94 06/23/22      374,910.26
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                 45.49 06/23/22      374,955.75
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 2911000               153.59 06/23/22      375,109.34
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 877.12 06/23/22      375,986.46
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,434.62 06/23/22      377,421.08
ACH RETURNED ITEM R01 21059-00 314074261183505
                                  22.54                06/23/22      377,398.54
ACH RETURNED ITEM R02 17159-00 292970820000702
                                  22.95                06/23/22      377,375.59
ACH RETURNED ITEM R02 15143-00 092905248464418
                                  38.75                06/23/22      377,336.84
ACH RETURNED ITEM R02 15016-00 092905248464419
                                  45.70                06/23/22      377,291.14
CHECK(S)                          35.12                06/23/22      377,256.02
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                 26.30 06/24/22      377,282.32
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                  53.29 06/24/22      377,335.61
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 2100800                75.00 06/24/22      377,410.61
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            916.69 06/24/22      378,327.30
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 1905300                49.12 06/27/22      378,376.42
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 166.59 06/27/22      378,543.01
                        * * *  C O N T I N U E D  * * *
 

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    5
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX2349  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:             76
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         GROSS INCOME ACCT
 
 
 
================================================================================
              ANALYZED BUSINESS CHECKING ACCOUNT XXXXXXXXXXX2349
================================================================================
          DESCRIPTION            DEBITS        CREDITS   DATE           BALANCE
 
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            186.47 06/27/22      378,729.48
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            748.84 06/27/22      379,478.32
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          1,059.09 06/27/22      380,537.41
Money transfer               200,000.00                06/27/22      180,537.41
CHECKFREE REVERSIBLE CKFXXXXX9999NEG
                                  25.00                06/27/22      180,512.41
CHECK(S)                          50.38                06/27/22      180,462.03
DEPOSIT                                       4,465.66 06/28/22      184,927.69
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                133.96 06/28/22      185,061.65
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 07272-00              148.57 06/28/22      185,210.22
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 165.02 06/28/22      185,375.24
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883            324.66 06/28/22      185,699.90
CHECK(S)                          47.25                06/28/22      185,652.65
DEPOSIT                                       4,486.78 06/29/22      190,139.43
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 11176-00               67.99 06/29/22      190,207.42
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                166.34 06/29/22      190,373.76
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397                 728.67 06/29/22      191,102.43
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          2,547.82 06/29/22      193,650.25
CHECK(S)                          62.26                06/29/22      193,587.99
DEPOSIT                                       3,839.32 06/30/22      197,427.31
DEPOSIT                                       3,931.46 06/30/22      201,358.77
DEPOSIT                                       4,223.95 06/30/22      205,582.72
DEPOSIT                                       6,240.93 06/30/22      211,823.65
METAVANTE CORP BILL PAYMT 2604400               285.45 06/30/22      212,109.10
IPAY SOLUTIONS BILL PMT BILL PMT                868.86 06/30/22      212,977.96
CHECKFREE COUNTY WAT XXXXXX5397               2,229.88 06/30/22      215,207.84
MERCHANT BANKCD DEPOSIT 496391735883          2,860.41 06/30/22      218,068.25



Imaging - Statement

file:///C/Users/pbrookshire/Desktop/FIB%20GI%20June%20statement.html[7/18/2022 10:09:34 AM]

BALANCE THIS STATEMENT ............................... 06/30/22      218,068.25
 
TOTAL CREDITS     (140)      334,876.50  MINIMUM BALANCE             180,462.03
TOTAL DEBITS       (46)      436,147.01  AVG AVAILABLE BALANCE       311,313.85
                                         AVERAGE BALANCE             311,313.85
                        * * *  C O N T I N U E D  * * *
 

 
          FIRST INTERSTATE BANK            030 00012 01               PAGE:    6
          PO BOX 31438                     ACCOUNT:  XXXXXXXXXXX2349  06/30/2022
          BILLINGS, MT  59107-1438         DOCUMENTS:             76
 
 
          TELEPHONE:855-342-3400
 
 
         COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF
         BILLINGS HEIGHTS
         GROSS INCOME ACCT
 
 
 
================================================================================
                             YOUR CHECKS SEQUENCED
================================================================================
DATE...CHECK #......AMOUNT DATE...CHECK #......AMOUNT DATE...CHECK #......AMOUNT
 
06/22    10466*       8.64 06/03    10506*      46.58 06/13    10523       22.11
06/01    10488       25.98 06/03    10508*      45.45 06/17    10524      137.67
06/07    10489       16.20 06/21    10510       23.95 06/16    10525*      25.13
06/06    10490*      34.53 06/10    10511       25.75 06/21    10527       27.55
06/06    10494       15.08 06/17    10512       35.60 06/16    10528       28.91
06/01    10495       12.82 06/21    10513       45.73 06/17    10529       45.23
06/01    10496*     125.77 06/27    10514        4.25 06/23    10530*      35.12
06/21    10501*      62.55 06/13    10515*      31.14 06/21    10532*      35.37
06/06    10503       47.48 06/27    10517*      46.13 06/28    10535*      47.25
06/06    10504       36.54 06/14    10519*      24.01 06/29    10537       24.85
06/22    10505       15.30 06/13    10521*      12.79 06/29    10538       37.41
 
(*) INDICATES A GAP IN CHECK NUMBER SEQUENCE
 
           - - - ITEMIZATION OF OVERDRAFT AND RETURNED ITEM FEES - - -
 
        ***********************************************************************
        *                              |      TOTAL FOR    |       TOTAL      *
        *                              |     THIS PERIOD   |   YEAR TO DATE   *
        *---------------------------------------------------------------------*
        * TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES:        |          $.00     |          $.00    *
        *---------------------------------------------------------------------*
        * TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES:    |          $.00     |          $.00    *
        ***********************************************************************
 
 
 

Balancing Your Checking Account
This form will assist you in balancing your checking account. Please complete all the information for the Statement Balance and Register Balance forms, and click the Calculate
Balance buttons near the bottom of the page. When the Adjusted Statement and Adjusted Check Register Balances at the bottom of the page equals each other, you have
balanced your checking account. If they do not equal each other, make sure all the information entered is correct and complete, and calculate and compare balances again.

Statement Balance Adjustment

Step 1: Enter Ending Balance of Statement:

Step 2:
Go through your check copies/stubs or check register and mark off each check listed as
paid, as well as deposits and withdrawals, on your statement. If you have written a check,
deposited funds/money, or made withdrawals not listed on your statement, follow the
instructions below to complete the fill-in section.

Enter type of transaction (unpaid checks, deposits, and withdrawals) shown in
your register and not on your statement.
Enter amount of the transaction
The BALANCE column is computed for you when you click the CALCULATE
BALANCE button near the bottom of the page

Transaction Amount Balance

ATM Deposit

ATM Deposit

ATM Deposit























 
1540 Popelka Drive 
Billings, MT 59105 

406-252-0539 
 

Jeana R Lervick 
217 North 27th Street 
P.O Box 35025 
Billings, MT 59107 
 
June 29, 2022 
 
RE: Letter of June 22, 2022 
 
Dear Jeana: 
 
 This is in response to the letter received in regards to the County Water District of Billings 
Heights Board of Directors action taken at a noticed public meeting to request Ms. Pam Ellis resign from 
the Board of Directors in response to the multiple harassment complaints by the staff and subsequent 
vote to terminate Ms. Ellis from the Board. While the Board appreciates the opinion of the in-house 
counsel of Yellowstone County, the board fails to see where Yellowstone County Attorney’s office has 
the authority to involve itself in the affairs and decisions made by the County Water District of Billings 
Heights Board of Directors especially when the actions involve personnel matters.  
 

The CWDBH staff and Board had asked previously for the County to remove Ms. Ellis arising 
from the same actions.  Both times the requests have been referred back to us as a “board problem”. It 
is alarming that now your office wishes to be involved and dictate the CWDBH operations involving Ms. 
Ellis’ actions.  

 
Pam Ellis was a mid-term vacancy filled by a majority vote of the Board of Directors, and due to 

her actions during her tenure she was requested to resign.  When she refused, the Board had no 
alternative but to remove Ms. Ellis by the very same method.  Absent the Board taking action that the 
County twice avoided, the CWDBH would have undertaken financially and operationally devastating 
allegations of harassment and hostile work environment.  The Board President’s email was simply a 
courtesy informing Yellowstone County of the action taken. 

 
The Board believes the decision reached is in the best interests of the County Water District of 

Billings Heights and our ratepayers. We do not believe we have violated any laws or by-laws in taking 
this action. As this position remains a mid-term vacancy, at this time the County Water District of 
Billings Heights will not be filling either of the mid-term vacancies associated with the City or County 
appointed directors’ positions pending the outcome of the Interim Committee’s proposed legislation.   
 



 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Ming Cabrera       Laura Draeger 
Board President      Board Treasurer 
CWDBH Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Brandon Hurst       David Graves 
Director       Vice President 
 
Cc Yellowstone County Commissioners 
 



















JULY 2022 MANAGERS REPORT 
 

1. Budget review and approval. Updated actual FY 2021/2022 numbers.  
2. Wage and salary review. Any changes will be retro to July 1. 
3. CIP and Rate Study updated timeline.  
4. Chlorination project update from Interstate.  
5. Black Mountain is already implementing software and we are up. Coding has changed. 
6. Meeting with DNRC August 17th for Northwest Transmission Main possibilities and requirements.  
7. Crew has been busy installing valves and keeping up with the CEC TDS fiber locates.  



TITLE   CURRENT WAGE/HR  AVERAGE AWWA  PROPOSED 8%  

 

MANAGER   $48.08     $55.73    $51.92 

 

ASST MAN   $33.26     $43.75    $35.92 

 

SEN OPERATOR  $27.25     $29.02    $29.43 

 

CUST SER MAN  $22.51     $27.67    $24.31 

 

ACCT ASSOCAITE  $19.00     $24.29    $20.52 

 

*DIST OPERATOR (75%) $20.43     $21.21    $22.07 

 

• New Distribution operators start at 75% of Senior operator pay. Upon passing state water certification 
exam and obtaining a commercial license the pay goes to 85% and once fully certified the go to full 
scale.  



 

Professionals you need, people you trust 

 
P.O. Box 20953 • 1211 Grand Ave., Ste. 6 • Billings, MT 59104-0953 • P: 406-256-1920 • www.interstateeng.com 

Offices in: North Dakota • Montana • Minnesota • South Dakota • Wyoming 

County Water District of Billings Heights 
Water System Improvements Project 

Chlorine Disinfection Residual Management 
Hilltop, Lanier, and Ox Bow Potable Water Storage Reservoirs 

Project Update for Construction May 27th to July 8th, 2022 
July 11th, 2022 

IE No. Y21-00-018.01(45) 
 
 
OX BOW RESERVOIR SITE – Since the previous update, Western Municipal Construction 
(Western) and its subcontractor, Bishop Construction, Billings, MT have completed the 
concrete foundation for the chlorination building at the Ox Bow tank site. A Tetra Tech 
construction materials testing report (28-day compressive strength test) indicates that the 
placed concrete meets/exceeds the design strength for the slab. 
 
Beartooth Holding & Construction, LLC (BHC), Billings, MT, the building subcontractor, has 
completed the chlorination building framing, sheathing, vapor barrier, and wall insulation. A 
framing inspection pursuant to the obtained Building Permit (Permit No. 2022-BLDG-000639) 
was conducted by a State of Montana building inspector. 
 
Upcoming activities planned for the next several weeks include building interior wall finishes 
and concrete placement for the door landings and utility pole foundation. Building siding is 
contingent upon procurement and installation of exterior doors. 
 
HILLTOP RESERVOIR SITE - The underground electrical conduit and wiring for the mixer for 
the potable water storage reservoir at the Hilltop location has been installed.  
 
LANIER RESERVOIR SITE - The underground electrical conduit and wiring for the mixer for 
the potable water storage reservoir at the Lanier location has been installed. 
 

  
        1 – Chlorination building at the Ox Bow reservoir site.                          2 – Interior framing/insulation for the chlorination building 

 
 

http://www.interstateeng.com/


 

Professionals you need, people you trust 

 
P.O. Box 20953 • 1211 Grand Ave., Ste. 6 • Billings, MT 59104-0953 • P: 406-256-1920 • www.interstateeng.com 

Offices in: North Dakota • Montana • Minnesota • South Dakota • Wyoming 

As of this date, the items that may cause a delay to the project is the availability and 
procurement time of corrosion-resistant doors and the utility pole to be installed at the Ox Bow 
site.  
 
Fiberglass doors are not available in a timely manner. Interstate Engineering has been 
coordinating with Western and BHC to procure a suitable alternative. Heavy-duty, galvannealed 
steel doors with a marine grade protective coating system (for corrosion protection) are 
currently being contemplated and in the review process. Procurement of the steel doors has an 
anticipated lead time of 3-4 weeks as opposed to 10-12 weeks for the fiberglass doors. 
 
The Valmont utility pole to be used to support the sample/return liquid lines and necessary 
electrical/communications wires to the top of the tank is currently anticipated to be delivered 
early-to-mid August. Western has received the necessary anchor bolts from Valmont to allow 
for foundation construction. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the project, I can be reached at 406-489-3410.  Eric can be 
reached at 406-256-1920. 
 
Sincerely,         
 
 
 
 
Lowell J. Cutshaw, PE      Eric Ler, PE 
 
c: Peyton Brookshire, Manager, CWDBH; Josh Simpson, Assistant Manager, CWDBH; 

Brad Boehm, Interstate Engineering  
 
https://interstateengineering.sharepoint.com/sites/Y21-00-018CWDBHChlorination/Shared Documents/General/45_Proj Updates/2022  11 Project Update.docx 

http://www.interstateeng.com/




Peyton, 
 
1. If you haven’t heard, Anna Miller notified Rebecca this week that the NW Transmission Main Project 
will be eligible for SRF funding FY23. Rebecca submitted the Uniform Application to DNRC and the 
project will be on the DWSRF Intended Use FY23 list. This will make the District eligible for low-interest 
loans and/or loan forgiveness up to $11M as needed for all T-main project tasks. This is good news as 
the window of opportunity for FY23 was closing quickly. Anna Miller will set up a project call with all of 
us sometime in the near future to discuss timeline and the SRF process.  
 
2. Underground Solutions (Patrick Laidlaw) will be in town next week. We are going to visit with him on 
HDD fusible PVC technology. I assume he will stop by and visit with you guys as part of his tour?? For the 
NW T-main, I would imagine that there are 3 or more areas that would require HDD similar to what we 
did on Ox Bow T-main.  
 
 
Bradley A. Boehm 
Billings Office Manager 
Interstate Engineering, Inc. 
PO Box 20953 
1211 Grand Avenue, Suite 6 
Billings, MT 59104-0953 
O: (406) 256-1920 
C: (406) 399-6230 
Brad.Boehm@interstateeng.com 
 
Professionals you need, people you trust. 
 
 

mailto:Brad.Boehm@interstateeng.com

	June 15 Minutes 
	WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
	FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT:   None
	SAFETY COMMITTEE REPORT:   None
	Ming mentioned the next meeting would be July 20.  We will be reviewing applications for the open director position.
	David Graves made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Brandon Hurst seconded.  Called for a vote.  Motion carried unanimously.
	Meeting adjourned 7:34 p.m.

	From: <laura@remax-billings.com> Date: Wed, Jun 15, 2022 at 9:05 AM Subject: No Confidence Vote To: Ming Cabrera <mingformontana@gmail.com>

	P and L 21-22
	City Letter
	Director Applications as of July 6
	Stifel June Summary
	County Letter 7.13.22
	County Response Letter 6.29.2022
	County Letter 
	Wage Recommendations 2022
	JULY 2022 MANAGERS REPORT
	SRF Email
	2022 07 11 Project Update - signed
	A910k1ekv_1ypyf1l_bq8.tmp
	Local Disk
	Imaging - Statement


	A918a016m_1ypyf1o_bq8.tmp
	Local Disk
	Imaging - Statement


	FIB MM account June statement.pdf
	Local Disk
	Imaging - Statement


	FIB GI June statement.pdf
	Local Disk
	Imaging - Statement



	VuZSUyMHN0YXRlbWVudC5odG1sAA==: 
	form3: 
	INITIALBALANCE: 
	TRANSACTION0: [+]
	AMOUNT: 
	NEWBALANCE: 
	TRANSACTION0_(1): [+]
	AMOUNT_(1): 
	NEWBALANCE_(1): 
	TRANSACTION0_(1)_(2): [+]
	AMOUNT_(1)_(2): 
	NEWBALANCE_(1)_(2): 
	TRANSACTION0_(1)_(2)_(3): [+]
	AMOUNT_(1)_(2)_(3): 
	NEWBALANCE_(1)_(2)_(3): 
	TRANSACTION0_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4): [+]
	AMOUNT_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4): 
	NEWBALANCE_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4): 
	TRANSACTION0_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5): [+]
	AMOUNT_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5): 
	NEWBALANCE_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5): 
	TRANSACTION0_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6): [+]
	AMOUNT_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6): 
	NEWBALANCE_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6): 


	BKdW5lJTIwc3RhdGVtZW50Lmh0bWwA: 
	form3: 
	INITIALBALANCE: 
	TRANSACTION0: [+]
	AMOUNT: 
	NEWBALANCE: 
	TRANSACTION0_(1): [+]
	AMOUNT_(1): 
	NEWBALANCE_(1): 
	TRANSACTION0_(1)_(2): [+]
	AMOUNT_(1)_(2): 
	NEWBALANCE_(1)_(2): 




